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Printed b:.r n:.r Flynn 1‘:,&1 4:31pm

- b
From: Branda Hawkinas

::t;j tcE?tﬂ?% - OR / G’NA L

HL again!

Kay, per our conversation, plse. change
the name on the above docket to ETS
{(Electrical Technical Services.
Documenting information was left on the
front counter in your office. THANX!

Fwd=by:=KaywFlynnesese]10/23/97==4:21pm=
Fwd to: Brenda Hawkins
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Brenda, the fictitious name form has the
company name as ™ Electronic Technical
Services t::T-ial.alah that how wa should
show this company's name? Kay

Fwd=by: =BrendasHawkine10/23/97mmd 1 25pm=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn
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YES, THAT'S THE WAY I WOULD PUT IT.
i=Kay=Flynn -

Fwd to: Brenda Hawkina
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Okay. Will do. Little item of interest:

Fictitious name form from Secy of State

misspelled "technical®™ as ®"techinical.®
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Electronic Technical Service

648 N. Beal Parkway
Ft. Walton Beach, FL 32547

Dear Ms. Hawkins,
thmmnmmww&mmmm ETS. If you have
any more questions please contact me at 850-863-9280.

ot fitle
Richard E. Fallon
Owner
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10720497  13:07 o0l 881 #TTH ETS ELECTRONICS @oes

records of this office that ELECTRONIC TECHINICAL
#mmwmnwmm
The Roglatration Number of this Fictitious Name ls GE7267000128.

| further certify that said Fictitious Name Registration Is active.

LR
on September 24,

| turther that began Ficttious Name Registrations
mimmmmwmm 4
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